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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jean Versakos [Jean.Versakos@juddulrich.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 9:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Sandy Keith

Subject: Document Number L10000006403
___-—'——""'—ﬁ

The Articles of Organization for Lighthouse Realty of Osprey, P.L. were filed on January 19, 2010
under the above referenced document number. The “Detail by Entity Name™ report is incorrect. The
principal address of the company is 16 Church Street, Osprey, Florida 34229 and the mailing address is
320 Bay Vista Avenue, Osprey, Florida 34229,

Thank you.
Sincerely,

D. Jean Versakos .
Real Estate Paralegal

Judd, Ulrich, Scarlett, Wickman & Dean, P.A.
2940 South Tamiami Trail

Sarasota, FL 34239

Phone: 941-955-5100

Fax: 941-953-2485

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE.
IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE [S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE
AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY
PRINTOUT THEREOF.
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